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 The Crystal Falls Hoop Company has purchased from George Wakefield a whole 
section (T44N/R33W Sec#36) of property located just east of Swan Lake.  The 640 acres 
is heavily timbered with hardwood and the soil is of the finest kind for farming purposes 
that there is in Iron County.  J.B Schwartz has been awarded a contract to cut the 
basswood, elm and birch timber to supply the Hoop Company and after the timber 
harvest the property will be sold for farm land. 

 

 The co-partnership hereto existing between John N. Stephens and Samuel Lada of 
Crystal Falls under the company name of J.N. Stephens Company is dissolved by mutual 
consent.  Stephens, who has been in the grocery business since the early 1890’s, plans 
to retire with Lada assuming operation of the business which moved to the Koepeke 
Building on the Southeast corner of Superior Avenue and Second Street (137 Superior) 
in November 1894. 

 


